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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . Lo Ox;; : IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

'COUISTY OF YORK a ' . ‘

STATE VS. , > .|  INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4602393 EerVE
DERRICK BERNARD BYERS A A/W: N180486 '

AKA: : : g /] ~ . |. DateofOffense: 11/02/2010 N@V

Race: Black Sex: M < Agé 2640 L Y S.C. Code §: 16-13-0010(A) Lo 03?@?4

DOB: ¢l 933 SSH: SRR T UE ,@%Dﬁcode #: 3436

Address: 5133 Berington Place L et Y AT wera @ﬂw &fA‘m@a,

City, State, Zip: Charlotte, NC 28277 ; SENTENCE ¢

DL# 100362140 - SID# l”“‘ UCTB'B PH b 52 o SHOINA ¥

*CDL Yes [1 No [ CMV Yes [J No ] Hazmat Yes I, ‘E 4 TG

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defeﬁgﬁg‘ %{l}e}é 3 C E}UR@ CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS
TO: Forgery over $10K

In violation of § 16-13-0010(A) of the S.C. Code ofLaw% ‘b‘éifhétﬁﬁ‘*dode ;93437

NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS ] MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
. (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: X Asindicted, [0 Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)

The plea is: X without Negotiatibns or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:
M@M/‘* 80151
Leslie D. Robinson, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar# De endant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [ State Department of Corrections  [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of __/ g daygimeoriis/years or [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of S dayrstkmentis/years and or payment
of $._ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for-

amtiw/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are-incorporated by reference.

[J CONCURRENTor [J.CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credbfor time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. Ré&
[ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

[g/ * SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
RESTITUTION o O Deferred . O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered -PTUP
Total: $33 04X ) plus 20% fee: $ : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: _ Obtain GED O
] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

' May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: . * Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: ' $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 7 $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ “ O pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 - $ Other: - /U‘ Ve
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Rrob)-..... . $500 $ 50(‘) e b i
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ PALS
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ :
§56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Z/Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5 §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during probation. (
TOTAL $ lQ G ). )

N . : Presiding Judge @ W M&

Clerk of Cou uty Clerk PR\ Judge Code: )\ A
Court Report:r/?e%; A Qo ) 2 Sentence Date ___ X - R0 ~{ [}

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



~ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) - INDICTMENT

" u;,s"?)w ) TRUE capy

ZLMOCT 30 PH L: 52

At a Court of General Se§§u;5r1éf-icamlensd on July 19, 2012, the Grand Jurors of

~ York Count t th é&f%{@rcoum
or ounty present upon eir UR?"\ ; OURT ; SC

COUNTY OF YORK

FORGERY

-The Defendant, Derrick.B.ernard Byers, did in York County, South Caroliné, on or
about November 2; 2010, with intent to defraud falsely make, forge, counterfeit or cause
or procure to be 4fa|sé|y' made, forged, or counterfeited a writing; utter and publish as
true a forged, false or cburitékfeited writing; or willfully act or assist ‘in any of the
foregoing, to wit: .fhe defendant did present a counterfeit lien release to the South
Carolina Departmént of Motor Véhicles, Rock Hill, South Carolina, which falsely stated
that the defendant satisfied the lien in the amount of Forty Thousand Eight hundred and
One Dollars and' 00/100 ($40,801.00) for a 2005 BMW with VIN
WBAN833565CN65784 The Defendant passed the mstrument to obtain a duplicate tile
for the vehicle, all in vnolatlon of Section 16-13- 10, Code of Laws of South Carollna
(1976, as amended).

< srmam Lt Coa e - . a v e e

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such
case made and provnded

N

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR



DOCKET NO. 2012-GS46- () 23 93

. " WITNESSES
RHPD\Hanoka The State of South Carolina
County of York
COURT OF GENERAL sesslons
July 19, Term 2012
jwg '
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
N-180486. - THE STATE

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
TRUE BILL

Lot L

" Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: Rz

VERDICT

DERRICK BERNARD BYERS

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for
FORGERY

SC Code: 16-13-10
CDR Code: 3437

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

i
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

Ry

/ Defendant ’

v !'ngef /ﬂ
/ i (CWOMM
‘~€’C.C(PLS. AND G:87V

w7

N




9.

N STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA < .' - IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

\COURTY OF YORK - .

STATE VS. - . o . INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4602394
DERRICK BERNARD BYERS \ o A/W: N180487

AKA: . 47 Date of Offense: 11/02/2010

Race: Black Sex: M armey ABBH6 i ol o, S.C. Code §: 16-13-0010(A)

DOB: SXENI} 988 S R 0 RUE'CAPY cor code # 3436

Address: 5133 Berington Place (o ;J’m 3o {5 505 ] _ ' "

City, State, Zip: Charlotte, NC 28277 Il lla Bllluln L §2 SENTENCE SPERT

DL# 100362140 SID# : A

*CDL Yes [0 No [J CMV Yes 0 No O Hazmat “ HE ‘«H!LTO“J _ :

In disposition of the said indictment comes now tgg bé@hﬁm@ﬂﬁ@ra&ﬂ [ O CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS

TO: Forgery over $10K ORK COUNTY, SC )

In violation of § 16-13-0010(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, baarmg CDR Code # 3437

X NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS 00 Mandatory GPS . O §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: X As indicted, . [ Lesser Included Offense, [J Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)
The plea is: & Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.

A?W 80151 IOM @44/

Leslie D. Robinson, Assistant Solicitor SCBar # Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [ State Department of Corrections [J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of /' & daystremths/years or [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years ‘
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of ‘é_ ) days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balanc 31 wasth prgbation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by referen

o o
O CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[# The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. X& ¥ ¢2 ALS

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C: Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Crlmmal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ ; days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS i Attend Voc. Rehab. Or.Job Corp.
, May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: i . : $ - Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) A - $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ “ 0 pmts. of §_ ° Beginning __
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) v 100n$500m .. $_ ' e e e
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $__ A5
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ (0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
* Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) . %5 $ fz §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 $ during probation

TOTAL , s__ 10 @
. ' - Presiding Judge Qe w W(

Clerk of Court/Depyty Clerk X Judge Code:cxd { DT ,

Court Reporter: Ao~ st Sentence Date __ A - -4 A

SCCA/217 (03/2011). "



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)oep e )((g TRUE CqPL{NDICTMENT
’ ).
COUNTY OF YORK ) 21014 OGT 30/ PH h- 53

BAV:D HAMILTOH -
At a Court of General Sessmﬁé,@dﬁ@é ’éd»-bﬁ uIy 19, 2012, the Grand Jurors of
York County present upon their oathYORf{ COUN :

FORGERY

The Defendant, Derrick Bernard Byers,~did in York County, South Carolina, on or
about November 2, 2010, with intent to defraud falsely make, forge, counterfeit or cause
or procure to be falsely made, forged, or counterfeited a writing; utter and publish as
true a forged, false or counterfeited writing; or willfully act or assist in any of the
foregoing, to wit: the defendant did present a counterféit lien release to the South
- Carolina Department of Motor Vehicles, Rock Hill, South Carolina, which | falsely stated
that the defendant satisfied the lien in the amount of-thirty-seven thousand, two hundred
twenty-four and 13/100 ($37,224.13) for a 2008 Honda- Accord with VIN
1HGCP26868A155970. The Defendant passed the instrument to obtain a duplicate tile
for the vehicle, all in violation of Section 16-13-10, Code of Laws of South Carolina,
(1976, as amended). |

edtesdrcninds o et ok - . . [P W S VN

Against the peace and dlgmty of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. rm/‘/\

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

——



£ WITNESSES
RHPD\Hanoka

DOCKET NO. 2012-Gs4s- (239 Y-

The State of South Carolina
- County of York

jwg

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

July 1'9, Term 2012

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
N-180487

: ol SRS
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

iz 21

PEANZA rp—3—3

Dt G
Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: 2 /19l
VERDICT

THE STATE

VS.

DERRICK BERNARD BYERS

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

FORGERY

SC Code: 16-13-10
CDR Code: 3437

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to
!

}

Defendant

C.C. PLS. AND GiS/ VYV

v ke -



L . e'{v - ) 3 .
Qg) STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . C;P . IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
A Q@COUN'TYOF YORK > : ‘ ‘
4 STATEWS. . INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2012GS4602395
, DERRICK BERNARD BYERS \, AIW: DIN180488
AKA: ‘Date of Offense: 11/02/2010
Race: Black . . 5L Code §; 16-13-0010(A)
DOB: 988 CRTInIEY TRUGCAES: 3437
-Address: 5133 Berington Place ) PNy - T .
City, State, Zip: Charlotte, NC 28277 Z014°0CT 30 PH 4:53 SENTEN@?jm
) NEL It N P .
DL# 100362140 SID# £, W :

ﬁ‘ -
*CDL Yes 00 No (O CMV Yes [ No O Hazmat Yes (J No[é)/i\v'ﬁ %f{ﬁiLr’ON
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant %@cx&aﬁaf COUONVICTED OF or
TO: Forgery over $10K YOR“ COU%? Y, SC
In violation of § 16-13-0010(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3437

X PLEADS

X NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT 03 -SERIOUS [0 MOST SERIOUS {0 Mandatory GPS [0 §17-25-45
‘ (CSC w/minor. 1% or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [ Asindicted, [0 Lesser Included Offense, [J Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)

The plea is: & Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.”

ATTEST:

<

< 80151
Leslie D. Robinson, Assistant Solicitor SCBar# -

Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [ State Department of Corrections

[0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of __ / daysimenths/years or

L] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance ixSuspended witk prbbation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are jpcorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
E/The Defendant is to be given credit % time served pursuant to S.C.-Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. AT
[ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(J RESTITUTION: O Deferred 1 Def. Waives Hearing [J Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ - days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0O
0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ " Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ s { I 2 pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $_ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ :
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 b Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) .. $500 $ it el
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 8\5
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ i .
§56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ | Appointed-PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ ! 2 §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
‘ 3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during probation.
" TOTAL $ l ‘ A 2 -
i R Presiding Jud; e &—e i W‘ MA—@
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk Judge Code:
Court Reporter: A Sentence Date -2Q4-14

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



* STATE OF SOUTH CAROL!NA)nm )6 SII}IDICTM’ENT' |

2 T!HED TRU cop
COUNTY OF YORK | | )Zﬁ“{UCT 30 PH L 53
| AVID HAMILTON .

At a Court of General Sessmﬁé}.ecbn@er{édeb"h July 19 2012 the Grand Jurors of
York County present upori their oath:ORK COURTY, S _

"FORGERY R

The Defendant, Derrick Bernard Byers, did in York County; South Carolina, on or
about November 2, 2010, with intent to defraud falsely'*make, forge, counterfeit or cause
or procure to be falsely made, forged,' or counterfeited a writing; ufter and publish as
true a forged, false or counterfeited writing; or‘willfully act orl assist in any of the
foregoing, -to wit: t;he” defendant did p”resent a counterfeit lien release to the South
Carolina Depar’rment of Motor Vehicles, Rock Hill, South Carolina, which falsely stated
 that the defendanf-satiefied the lien in the amount of eleven thousand, seven hundred
ninety-nine dollars ‘and 00/100 ($11799.00) for a 2008:Honda CBR Motorcycle with VIN
JH2PC40468M102642. The Defendant passed the ‘ins'trument to obtain a duplicate tile
for the motorcycle, all in- vrolatlon of Section 16-13- 10 Code of Laws of South Carolina,
(1976, as amended)

F S - SR P . . < N e ot e st 4G

- Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. w @/

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




DOCKET NO. 2012-GS-46- 0 2395 After being fully advised as to my

o . legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
- = WITNESSES ' to the Grand Jury.

' RHPD\Haioka ' ' The State of South Carolina

Defendant

County of York

N ' hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS guilty to the within indictment or to

July 19, Term 2012

wg

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER o : /X M,(_///) e
Directrndicrment_ re N-1 80488 ' ’ - . THE STATE Defendant 5
B B .. oL, . ;
- VS, 3
%fb&\s Wl N\Sr%zs\/\%\/
LS. AND G. S. ~
DERRICK BERNARD BYERS
e
. Foreperson of Grand Jury
~ Date: 2 /19717

VERDICT
o Indictment for

FORGERY

SC Code: 16-13-10

Foreperson of Petit Jury | CDR Code: 3437
Date: ,

— ro— s ————




£
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

R

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Uy
COUNTY OF YORK . >
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4602396

DERRICK BERNARD BYERS A/W: N180489
AKA: : : Date of Offense: 11/02/2010
Race: Black -C. Code §: 16-13-0240
DOB: 1988 ) @P R Code #: 3471
Address: 5133 Berington Place : ’
City, State, Zip: Charlotte, NC 28277 ,' 1 83 77} SENE EN%% EET
DL# 100362140 SID# ¢ L G E .
*CDL Yes O No 00 CMV-Yes 0 No [ Hazmat Y63 L1005 $ILT 08

02 5{3 el i
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the e%‘; hnt &}%%UR i O CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS
TO: Obtaining Goods Under False Pretenses $10K or Mo¥e : :

In violation of § 16-13-0240 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3471

X NON-VIOLENT 0O VIOLENT X SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS {2 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
" (CSC w/minor 1¥ or Lewd Act)
The charge is: X As indicted, [0 Lesser Included Offense, 03 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. . (def’s initials)
The plea is: & Without Negotiations or Recommendation, 0O Négotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST; ) | ‘
<
W 80151
Leslie D. Robinson, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [ State Department of Corrections  [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /@ days/momnths/years or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of - days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is-s@Spended; wagprgpbation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
alzrje}worporated by reference,

CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
(& The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13- 40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. £6 ¥ & a5
Ul The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Sectlon 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing © O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [0
O Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ ‘ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ : Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ IS )0 pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcha;ge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) “$12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) .. .. o $500. . $ - et e i o i
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $__ A9
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150. $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment)- $40/ea $ U1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA'Surcharge) $s $ 5 §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 5 during probation.
TOTAL s_ 130

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter:

e W ) ) '
i A 0o~ (gi;:k}\_b\

) M@\

Q- a"wq'

Presiding Jud
Judge Code: é

SCCA/217 (03/2011) .

Sentence Date



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) >@ L, 5. . INDICTMENT
GERTIFIED ThE CoPY

.. A T T
COUNTY OF YORK LBMUC[ 3(5:\(bPL‘1 “‘h 53 !

DAVID %'s 3
‘At a Court of General Sessugngr'gc;g% 'idg July 19, 2012, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their oattfiit# Pou;irfy .‘SC

OBTAINING GOODS UNDER FALSE PRETENSE

The Defendant, Derrick Bernard Byers;ldid in York County, Soufh Carolina, on or
about November 2, 2010, wilfully and unlawfully by. false pretense or representation
obtain the signature of a person to a written instrument or.obtain from another person
any chattel, money, valuable security, or other property, real or personal, with intent to
cheat and defraud a person of property »valued‘ over Ten Thousand Dollars
($10,000.00); to wit, the Defendant did obtain a loan in the -amount of Fifty-five
Thousand Dollars .a.nd 00/100 ($55,000.00), by using three fraudulent duplicate vehicle
tittes as collateral at a time when he was no longer in possession of any of the vehicles;
all in violation of Section 16-13-240, Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as
amended).

R BCEIVED
NOV 0 4 2044
SC Gourt of Appesls

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made-and provided. - - - — m/_\

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




DOCKET NO. 2012-GS-46- 0323 70 After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment

to the Grand Jury.

¥ WITNESSES
. - RHPD\Hanoka The State of South Carolina |
‘ ' Defendant
County of York etendan
I .
. hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS guilty to the within indictment or to
July 19, Term 2012
iwg .
W L f"/( é,y/) .

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER Défendant

N-180489. . . “THE STATE
CTE vs. %&m Q\mmﬁ\w%/
T S e CUPLS. AND G.S.
f,; ‘::. : N
: ’ DERRICK BERNARD BYERS

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
2 TRUE BILL

s

 Foreperson of Grand Jury ﬁ;‘%
Date: 7/19//2 P
;r';?s -
VERDICT

" Indictment for &
OBTAINING GOODS UNDER FALSE

PRETENSE X
=

L

SgRun 0 iy Di

e Y e mm i el e

Foreperson of Petit Jury SC Code: 16-13-240
, CDR Code: 3471

Date:




